City of Auburn

209 Pine Street

PO Box 238

Auburn, IA 51433

Phone: 712-688-2264

www.auburniowa.net

Email:

cityofauburn@iowatelecom.net

City Information

Richard Heim, Mayor

Council
Jane Barto
Cindy Finley
Justin Potthoff
Randy Schulte
Bob Theulen
Council meeting- 2nd Monday

Tammy Nuckolls, Clerk Gerry Blessington, Supt. D.P.W.

Library Board Amy Thobe, President Gayleen Shug, Vice President Cindy Shelp, Treasurer Janet Schrad, Tom Gorman Pam Hospelhorn Gayleen Shug Rick Carlyle Donetta Stewart, Library Director

Library Hours

Mon - 2pm - 7pm

Tues - 10am - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Wed - 2pm - 7pm

Thurs -10pm - 12pm

1pm - 6pm

Sat. - 9am - 1pm



Clerks Office Hours

Mon - 1pm - 6pm Wed - 1pm - 6pm

Fri - 8am - 5pm

AUBURN NEWS

April 2017

CITY COUNCIL NEWS

A regular meeting of the City Council of City of Auburn, Iowa was held on the 10th day April of 2017. Mayor Richard Heim called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm with a roll call as following; Present: Cindy Finley, Jane Barto, and Bob Theulen. Absent: Potthoff and Schulte. A motion was made by Councilor Theulen and seconded by Councilor Finley approving the consent Agenda including minutes, agenda, sheriff's report, payroll, and claims for payment. Ayes: Finley, Theulen, and Barto. Nays: None. Absent: Potthoff and Schulte. Motion carried.

City Council reviewed Engineering RFQ and Bill Goldy of ISG Engineering Service reviewed doing a Capital Improvement Plan verses an Engineering Study on city's utility systems and streets. City requested that ISG send a quote to do a Capital Improvement Plan and the council would review it at the next regular city council meeting.

City Council reviewed the survey of Part E $^{1}\!\!/_{2}$ NE $^{1}\!\!/_{4}$ section 23, T-86N, R35-W in the City of Auburn.

Resolution 17-06 – approving a proclamation encouraging citizens to undertake personal and organizational efforts that will enhance the cleanliness, health and beauty in Auburn was offered by Councilor Finley and seconded by Councilor Theulen. On a roll call vote. Ayes: Finley, Barto, and Theulen. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte and Potthoff.

A motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Finley setting a public hearing for budget amendments for FY17 on May 8th, 2017 @6:00pm. Ayes: Barto, Finley, and Theulen. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte and Potthoff. Motion carried.

7:15 pm - Councilor Potthoff arrived

Reports were given by City Clerk, City Council, Hometown Pride, and Sac Co Solid Waste Board.

A motion was made by Councilor Barto and seconded by Councilor Finley to adjourn the meeting.

Ayes: Barto, Potthoff, Finley, and Theulen. Nays: None. Absent: Schulte. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:54 pm.

Richard Heim, Mayor Attest: Tamara Nuckolls, City Clerk

Auburn City Wide Clean Up

Date: Wednesday, May 17th, 2017

City Will <u>Not</u> Accepted: Construction / Deconstruction material, appliances, tires, TV's, computers, computer monitors, oil, hazardous or toxic chemicals, and batteries These items may be taken directly to the Sac County Solid Waste site any time during their normal business hours.

Reminder: Latex paint- must be in open container and <u>completely</u> dried and cleaned out.

Pieces larger than one person can lift need to be cut down. Households with an above average amount of stuff will be assessed an additional fee.

Thank you for helping to keep the City of Auburn clean!

Auburn Public Library News

Whether you donated an item or service, got tickets, or helped us spread the word, we would like to extend a huge thank you to everyone who participated in the 2017 Auburn Library and Historical Museum Fun-Raising Giveaway Extravaganza! Because of you we were able to raise **over \$12,000**, which will be used to support all Library programming including the Summer Reading Program, Lego Night, Monday Movies, Tuesday & Thursday Morning Coffee, and Adult Coloring. The Auburn Historical Museum will be able to continue to digitize and preserve historical photos and documents and create a searchable database for the public to utilize. We are so grateful to our friends and neighbors for making this all possible! A complete list of winners is available in the Library and also on the Auburn Public Library Facebook page.

Adult Programming

Community Coffee: Tuesday and Thursday mornings from 10:00 am until noon.

Adult Coloring: Thursday afternoons starting at 3:00 pm. The Library supplies the coloring pages, gel pens, and colored pencils. You bring your creativity. Don't like coloring? Feel free to bring your needlework, crocheting, knitting, or just come and enjoy the conversation and community.

Children's Programming

The **Summer Reading Program** will begin on the first Monday in June. We are planning a super fun summer which will include a magician, unicycle riding jugglers, a visit from the Blank Park Zoo, a science show that may prove to be a hair raising experience, crafts, snacks and more! A full schedule will be published in the next newsletter after the presenters and programs are finalized.



Thanks to Terrie Barto who donated this awesome toy barn for the children's area